MERSEYSIDE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

12 JANUARY 2023

MINUTES

Present: Linda Maloney (Co-Chair)

Edna Finneran
Dave Hanratty
Andrew Makinson
Lesley Rennie
Paul Tweed
Anthony Boyle

Also Present: DCFO Nick Searle, Ria Groves, Mike Rea

Apologies of absence were received from: Cllr Gillian

Wood, Cllr Anna Rothery, Cllr Sharon Connor

1. Preliminary Matters

Members considered the identification of any declarations of interest, any additional items, and any business that may require the exclusion of the press and public.

Resolved that:

- a) no declarations of interest made by individual Members in relation to any item of business on the Agenda
- b) no additional items of business which the chair has determined should be considered as matters of urgency; and
- c) no items of business required the exclusion of the press and public during consideration thereof because of the possibility of the disclosure of exempt information

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the last meeting held on the 8th September 2022 were agreed as an accurate record.

3. <u>Identification and Procurement of Operational Kit and Equipment</u>

SM Mike Broadley, John McIntyre (Category Manager – Goods and Service) and Christine Pruden (Procurement Apprentice) delivered a presentation on the 'Identification and Procurement of Operational Kit and Equipment' Following the presentation The Head of Procurement Hywyn Pritchard stated that the organisation relies upon the testing house to give accurate standards for heat resilience however the new kit is better than the national average with the heat resilience being eight seconds.

John McIntyre then told the committee that a second trial would be taking place on the 4^{th} February 2023. The trial will take place with 2 males and 2 females to get an accurate test and once the trial is complete the firefighters will have a fit for purpose kit.

Members were informed that the garments are the best quality in the UK and this has been proven through various trials over the last three months, the kits can also go through over 40 washes and still be in good condition.

Members noted that the kit must meet the minimum standards and the procurement team has gone above this, therefore are confident that that kit will last and be effective. Members also queried if there was a tracker on the kit.. DCFO Nick Searle advised that firefighters already have an audible alarm on their breathing apparatus which allows them to raise the alarm if required. This alarm activates the BA board outside the incident which would initiate emergency procedures to be activated.

Members queried what will happen to the surplus kits. John McIntyre assured members that no current working kit will go to waste as it will be swapped over the course of the next 5 years. Mike Broadley added that every firefighter currently has 2 kits to stop contamination risk and they will be swapped gradually in time. He then told the committee that the old kit won't be wasted and will be used for organisation days like have a go etc.

RESOLVED that the report and accompanying presentation be noted.

4. Standing Item: Scrutiny Forward Work Plan

Ria Groves presented the 'Scrutiny Forward Work Plan' to the committee and asked Councillors for any questions they may have.

Cllr Tweed questioned if the Authority could have a look at the staffing for particular stations. DCFO Nick Searle stated that the Authority are looking at the local action that is currently taking place and a degradation list would be utilised if required. Members were also assured that the Service is consistently meeting the response times and that Fire Control will dynamically mobilise when required to do so,

RESOLVED that; the attached scrutiny forward work plan be noted.

Close

Date of next meeting Tuesday, 25 April 2023